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Dear Mr.Finlayson,

Inspection of trees at 46 Hillfield Road, NW6
Further to my recent site visit | am writing to confirm that, based on cursory ground-level
. inspection from the adjacent public footpath in Mili Lane, two mature Horse chestnut trees

within 46 Hilifield Road appeared in satisfactory condition at the time of inspection. No
external indications of significant structural weakness were evident at that time.

Yours sincerely,

NS tarmaa

| John Harraway

John Harraway Dip.Arb.(RFS), F.Arbor.A
Member of the Expert Witness Institute



